
Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/A 1 &L 1 ) 

Kimberley Pena 
_ _  Q9 0 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Nancy Sims 

cc: 
Subject: RE: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T) 

Friday, February 23, 2007 9:26 AM 

Meza, James; Hendrix, Jerry D; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Ann Cole 

Per this e-mail, we will do so. Thank you. 

Nonnyc: FYI. 
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PARTIES 

From: Sims, Nancy H [mailto:Nancy.Sims@bellsouth.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 5:17 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Meza, lames; Hendrix, Jerry D 
Subject: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T) 

Kim, 
As discussed, please use the d/b/a of "ATAT Florida'' as the mailing name for BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. The d/b/a of 
"AT&T Florida" and the d/b/a of "AT&T Southeast" were both approved by FPSC Order No. PSC-07-0114-FOF-TP, but for 
correspondence purposes in Florida, the "AT&T Florida" d/b/a should be used. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 
Thank you, 
Nancy Sims 

Director Regulatory Relations - Florida 
(850)577-5555 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please 
contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA625 
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
Regulatory & External Affairs Director 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 850 511 5555 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Nancy H. Sims 

Fax 850 222 8640 

Nancy.SimsQBellsouth.com 

August 31,2005 Oq O\ 30 -Te 
Mrs. Blanca Bayo 
Division of the Commission Clerk 

and Administrative Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 fL7W 
Subject: Regulatory Contact Numbers for BellSouth 

Dear Mrs. Bayo: 

The BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Tallahassee Regulatory Office has recently changed 
telephone numbers. Please use this letter to change the official contact information for BellSouth 
that the Commission and the Commission Staff would use for BellSouth related matters. There is 
no change in the address or in the fax number that is used for Commission correspondence to 
BellSouth. 

The main telephone number for the BellSouthTallahassee Regulatory Off ice (Nancy H. 
Sims) has been changed from (850)222-1201 to (850)577-5555. Both numbers will be active 
for several months. 

Other numbers for the BellSouth Regulatory staff are as follows: 
Jerry Hendrix (850)577-5550 
Stan Greer (850)577-5552 

Robyn Holland (850)577-555 1 
Wayne Tubaugh (850)577-5525 

MaryRose Sirianni (850)577-5553 

If you need any additional information, please let me know. 
A 

" 
copy to: Beth Salak Richard Tudor Cayce Hinton 

Dan Hoppe Tim Devlin Roberta Bass 
Manny Arisso Richard Melson Chuck Hill 

Mary Bane Larry Harris Bev DeMello 
Kevin Bloom Katrina Tew Beth Keating 
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Kay Flynn 
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To : Jeremy Susac 
cc: Anne Marsh; Rose Thompson 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 040130-TP 

Yes, thanks. I've done so per the order acknowledging their withdrawal. 

From: Jeremy Susac 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2005 9:33 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Anne Marsh; Rose Thompson 
Subject: Docket No. 040130-TP 

Should KMC be removed from the docket title since the Commission has acknowledged the company's voluntary withdrawal? 

Thanks in advance for your time and consideration, 

Jeremy 

7/2 1 /2005 


